Document 1

's22(1)(a)ii)
From: s 47E(d)
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2024 1:56 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) ;S 47E(d)
; Hefren-Webb, Liz; S 47E(d)
-8 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Easton, Deanna; | $22(1)(a)(ii); s 47E(d)
Subject: First Secretaries Group Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

As the First Secretaries Group (FSG) has recently welcomed a number of new members, the Chair would like to propose
an in-person FSG meeting this quarter.

This will provide an opportunity to discuss a range of matters such as$ 22(1)(a)(ii)
NDIS Foundational Support work, S 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii



Kind regards,
Lee Steel

Lee Steel | First Assistant Secretary, Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p.(02) 62715790 | m.s 22(1)(a)(ii)
e. lee.steel@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

e S22 - [S22(M@H) @ome zov.ou ; S22(DEN)

':_._H":: The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional

Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
- &
#%=  and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

-



Document 2

From: S 47E(d)
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Ca: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Agenda and papers: FSG meeting, 8 March 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 1 March 2024 4:09:41 PM
Attachments: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 2200(a)i)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good afternoon

In preparation for the First Secretaries Group meeting, scheduled Friday 8 March 2024, please
find attached agenda and meeting papers as follows:

s 22(1)(a)(i

Note, papers fors 22(1)(a)(ii) ands 47B, s 47C

will be circulated separately next week.

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(i)

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p:8 22(1)(@)(ii) | e.s 47E(d) | w. www.pmc.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
=" Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and
\_, : Torres Strait Islander peoples.
O - \
LR 3.
"



i Australian Government

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

FIRST SECRETARIES GROUP

Friday 8 March 2024, 9.30am -3.00pm

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

MEETING AGENDA

TIMING ITEM

FORMAT

LEAD

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii

FIRST SECRETARIES GROUP

s 22(1)(a)(ii




13.40 -14.10 Update on Foundational Supports Paper
(30 mins)

s 22(1)(a)(ii

10 NSW and Commonwealth



Document 3

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 12:10 PM
To:
]
Cc: ; Easton, Deanna;
Erin; Doherty, Greta
Subject: 8 March FSG Meeting Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL
Attachments:

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

Please find attached the following paper for the 8 March FSG meeting:

*

Kind regards

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p | e @pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

p The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional Custodians of Country, and the
& continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

- d}



Document 4

Tuesday, 5 March 2024 10:06 AM

Cc: ; Peisley, Hope; Steel, Lee; Rule, Erin; Doherty, Greta;

Subject: Draft Foundational Supports paper for information: FSG meeting, 8 March 2024
SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Attachments:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Good morning Working Group

Please find attached the draft Foundational Supports papers for the upcoming FSG meeting, scheduled Friday 8
March 2024.

For your information.

Thank you

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p: | e. @pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

- 7 The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional Custodians of Country, and the
continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
¢ ey

odp




Document 5

From: s 47E(d)
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1 )(a)( ll) ;S 47E(d) ; Hetren-

47E(d) N /111 u:nun

s 22(1)(a)(ii

Cc: s 47E(d) ; Easton, Deanna

Subject: 7 June FSG Meeting Agenda [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 31 May 2024 12:47:34 PM

Attachments: Z June FSG Agenda.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good afternoon

Please find the agenda for the 7 June First Secretaries Group meeting attached.
Papers will be circulated as they become available.

Kind regards
S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p:8 22(1)(@)(ii) | e.s 47E(d) | w. www.pmec.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
| \{ Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and
\\_,;: Torres Strait Islander peoples



OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

FIRST SECRETARIES GROUP
Friday 7 June 2024, 9.30am -1.00pm (ACST)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
MEETING AGENDA

| TIMING [ 1ITEM | FORMAT | LEAD |

s 22(1)(a)(i

Deputy Secretary PM&C, Liz
Hefren-Webb S 22(1)(a)(ii)

10.25-10.45am 5. Foundational Supports Update Paper .e
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Update on the progress of the foundational supports work tasked to FSG by National Cabinet on 6 December 2023.

s 22(1)(a)(i

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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S 22(1)(a)(||)

OFFICIAL: Sensitive



Document 6

From:
To:

Webb, 117; §

K

Ce: j Easton, Deanng; s 47E(d)
Subject: 7 June FSG Meeting Papers [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 3 June 2024 3:34:54 PM
Attachments:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good afternoon

Please find the following papers attached for the 7 June First Secretaries Group meeting:

Kind regards

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p:_ | e._| w. www.pmc.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander peoples.




Document 7

From:

To:

Cc: ; ; Easton, Deanna
Subject: 7 June FSG Meeting Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 3:13:27 PM

Attachments: Iﬂ' |Ii

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good afternoon

Please find the following paper attached for the 7 June First Secretaries Group meeting:

Kind regards

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

o8 2201)a)i) | = SATE) " | wwwpme govau | w. federation govau

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




Document 9

From: s 47E(d)
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii
’ e ;s 4TE(d) ;
Helren-Webb, L z; s 47E(d)

e 221 \iavm

s 22(1)(a)(ii

ca s 47E(d) ; Zowzi, Calli; §22(1)@)()
Subject: 6 August FSG Agenda [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 8 July 2024 3:46:00 PM

Attachments: ESG Agenda, 06 08 2024, pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good afternoon

Please find the agenda for the 6 August First Secretaries Group meeting attached.

Kind regards
s 22(1)a)(ii)

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p:s 22(1)(@)(ii) | e.s 47E(d) | w. www.pmec.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional

| \-:“ Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and
\\’:.: Torres Strait Islander peoples.

-®
LR 3.
.



OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE

% 3 Australian Government

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

FIRST SECRETARIES GROUP
Tuesday 6 August 2024, 3.00pm - 4.00pm (AEST)

AGENDA

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Format

s 22(1)(a)(ii

4. Foundational Supports Paper New South Wales and
Commonwealth

Progress update on the foundational supports work tasked to FSG by National Cabinet on 6 December 2023

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE



Document 10

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Revised: 6 August FSG Agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 30 July 2024 3:29:59 PM

Attachments: ESG Agenda, 06 08 2024.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Good afternoon

Please find attached a revised FSG agenda for next week’s meeting, scheduled Tuesday 6 August
2024.

Note, a further two agenda items have been added.

Thank you

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p:822(1)(@)ii) | e.s47E(d) | w.www.pmcgov.au | w. federation.gov.au

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

From: SATE(d)

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2024 3:46 PM

s 2@

Hefren-Webb, Liz <Liz.Hefren-

Webb@pmc.gov.au>;



; Zorzi, Callie

<Callie.Zorzi@pmc.gov.au>;
Subject: 6 August FSG Agenda [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]




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
p:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | e.s 47E(d) | w. www.pmc.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
'f _“"""‘--'"" Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and

\\-_-,_: Torres Strait Islander peoples.
i'i.-
-



OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE

Australian Government

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

FIRST SECRETARIES GROUP
Tuesday 6 August 2024, 3.00pm - 4.00pm (AEST)
AGENDA

s 22(1)(@)(ii)

Item Format Lead

s 22(1)(a)(ii

4. Foundational Supports Paper New South Wales and
Commonwealth

Progress update on the foundational supports work tasked to FSG by National Cabinet on 6 December 2023.

s 22(1)(a)(ii

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE



From: s 47E(d)
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Hetfren-Webb, Liz; s 47E(d)
s 22(1)@)u)

s 22(1)(a)(i

;s 47E(d)

Ce: s 47E(d)
S47E@) "Ryle, £nn; Doherty, Greta; Mclean Dreytus, James; S 22(1)(@)(ll)
Subject: Papers: First Secretaries Group meeting, 6 August 2024 (Email 1 of 2) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 1 August 2024 11:56:48 AM
Attachments: FSG Agenda, 06 08 2024.pdf
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Items 47B. s 47C

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Document 11

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Email 1 of 2.

Good afternoon

Ahead of next week’s First Secretaries Group meeting, scheduled Tuesday 6 August 2024, please

find the following papers attached:

s 22(1)(a)(i)

e |tem 4 - Foundational Supports (including Attachment A)

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





